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From: "lacono, Christina" <laconoC@co.delaware.pa.us>

Date: November 12, 2020 at 11:01:39 PM EST

To: DelcoPollWorkers <DelcoPollWorkers@co.delaware, pa.us>

Subject: URGENT - Delaware County Bureau of Elections - Mlssing Precinet Data - ACTION REQUIRED
FROM Minority [nspectors

Dear Delaware County Poll Worker,

Thank you very much for your service on election day. We know that it was a long day and that
things may have been missed during the closing procedures at the end of the night.

Unfortunately, due to missing data, election results from your precinct cannot be confirmed
and approved for final tabulation untll the missing data s reconciled.

in order to ensure that all votes cast will be counted, we need at least one member of your
election team to come to the Machine Warehouse asap to help complete forms , If you were
the minority Inspector and were provided an envelope at the close of polls, Please bring the
envelope with you to ensure the county has as much data as possible to correct Issues in the
precinct.

The missing data may be any of the following:

+ Missing yellow numbered list of voters

« Incorrect numbers In the yellow book {numbers that do not match the scanner
tabulation)

« Missing ballot reconclllation forms (this Impacts the balfot chain of custody)

« Missing Information on the close of night Return Sheet

» Missing Return Sheet

The machine warehouse is located at 403 East 24th Street In Chester PA and will be open
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday from 8:30AM-3PM,

We appreclate your commitment to serve the voters on election day and appreciate the time
and effort spent helplng the county in this endeavor,

Kindest regards,

Christina lacono

Delaware County Poll Worker Coordinator
(610) 717-2509 | laconoC@co.delaware.pa.us
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